From: Mary Gourley

To: Neysa Hinton; Diana Rich; Sandra Maurer; Jill McLewis; Stephen Zollman
Cc: Lawrence Mclaughlin; Ana Kwong; Jack Piccinini
Subject: FW: FUNDING FOR SEBASTOPOL FIRE DEPARTMENT

Date:

Forwarded to All Members of the City Council:

Please see email below and/or attached that is either a general public comment or an email that is specifically related to City

Council agenda item.

Mary Gourley

Assistant City Manager/City Clerk

7120 Bodega Avenue, Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone: 707-823-1153

Please note that email correspondence with the City of Sebastopol, along with any attachments, may be subject to the

California Public Records Act, and therefore may be subject to disclosure unless otherwise exempt.

Administration Offices are by appointment. Various City Administration personnel are teleworking but available by email or
phone. If you need to speak to the City Hall Offices, please call 707-823-1153 and City staff will answer your call and refer it

to appropriate staff. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call.

From: Ana Kwong <akwong@cityofsebastopol.org>

Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Lawrence Mclaughlin <Imclaughlin@cityofsebastopol.org>; Mary Gourley
<mgourley@cityofsebastopol.org>

Subject: FW: FUNDING FOR SEBASTOPOL FIRE DEPARTMENT

Ana Kwong | Administrative Services Director
City of Sebastopol | 7120 Bodega Avenue | Sebastopol, CA 95472
Administrative Services Department | Direct Line: 707.824.4879 | Cell: 707.239.9036

Email: akwong@cityofsebastopol.org
Website: www.cityofsebastopol.org

City offices are open Monday — Thursday, 7:00 am — 5:30 pm
Closed every Friday and on holidays

Confidentiality Statement: This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by replying to this email or calling (707)
824-4879, and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments. Please note that email correspondence with



the City of Sebastopol, along with any attachments, may be subject to the California Public Records Act, and, therefore, may
be subject to disclosure unless otherwise exempt. Thank you for your cooperation

From: Omar Figueroo

Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2023 10:33 AM
To: Ana Kwong <akwong@cityofsebastopol.org>

ce: Omr Fguero:

Subject: FUNDING FOR SEBASTOPOL FIRE DEPARTMENT

Administrative Services Director Ana Kwong
City of Sebastopol

I, Omar Figueroa, am a Sebastopol homeowner, parent, and small business owner, and | completely
support the Sebastopol Fire Department's request for funds necessary to replace our 33 year old fire
engine. This is a critical public safety issue of the utmost importance and the funds need to be
provided to SFD immediately. Please keep me updated when decisions are made on this issue.
Thank you.

Omar Figueroa
311 Murphy Ave.

Omar Figueroa, Esq.
Founder
Law Offices of Omar Figueroa

California Office

7770 Healdsburg Avenue
Sebastopol, CA 95472-3352
Tel: (707) 829-0215

Fax: (707) 827-8538

New York Office

159 20th Street, #1B-12
Brooklyn, NY 11232-1254
Tel: (212) 931-0420



The information contained in this email transmission is CONFIDENTIAL and may contain PRIVILEGED attorney-
client or work product information, as well as confidences and secrets. If you are not the intended recipient, or
the person responsible for delivering this email transmission to the intended recipient, DO NOT read,

copy, distribute, or use it. If this email transmission is received in ERROR, please notify my law office by a collect
call to (707) 829-0215 and delete and destroy all copies in your computer and/or network. Thank you for

your anticipated cooperation.






